
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● MONDAY SEPTEMBER 9, 2019 

 Special Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 

2. Invocation by Pastor William Hohman, New Testament Church  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Agenda item related to vacant District 6 aldermanic position: 

1. Consider recommendations from September 9, 2019 Committee of the Whole 
meeting related to candidate and duration of term to fill vacant Aldermanic 
District #6 seat. The candidates who have applied for the position (listed 
alphabetically by last name) are Landis Holdorf, Chad Krueger, Ronald 
Liberty, Todd Nofsinger, Robert Oemig and Michael Rick, Jr.  Note: Todd 
Nofsinger has requested that his name be withdrawn from consideration.   

2. Oath of Office for Alderperson in the Sixth Aldermanic District.   

7. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of August 13, 2019 Common Council meeting   

8. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending August 31, 2019   

9. General agenda items: 

1. Employee Years of Service Recognition:   

 Jason R. Hendricks, 10 years (Fire Department)   

2. Due to discontinuation of the Merrill Courier (current official City newspaper), 
and recognizing that publication of City ordinances, notices, and other legal 
matters is of vital concern to the City of Merrill, City staff recommends that, 
pending further action, any newspaper publications and/or internet postings of 
notices shall be done at the direction of the City Clerk in accordance with 
appropriate statutes and regulations.  Mayor Woellner is bringing this directly 
to the Common Council.  

10. Board of Public Works:  

1. Street Use Permit application from The Haunted Sawmill to close the street in 
the area in front of the Haunted Sawmill (Hendricks Street from East Seventh 
Street to East Eighth Street) from 5:00 P.M. to 1 A.M. on the following dates 
in 2019: October 4, October 5, October 11, October 12, October 18, October 
19, October 24, October 25, October 26 and October 31, in conjunction with a 
haunted house event.  The Board of Public Works recommends approval.  



Agenda Common Council Monday September 9, 2019 

11. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Application from Dolgencorp, LLC, Ronnie Borgerding, Agent, for a Class "A" 
(beer) and a "Class A" (liquor) license for Dollar General Store #21051, 710 
East Second Street, effective September 11, 2019.  The Health and Safety 
Committee recommends approval.  

2. Application from the Merrill Historical Society, 100 East Third Street, for a 
temporary Class "B" (picnic) license to see fermented malt beverages in the 
Expo Center (Merrill Festival Grounds) on Friday, September 27, 2019, in 
conjunction with a "Fall Brawl: The Clawman Cometh" wrestling event.  The 
Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

3. Application from the Merrill Historical Society, 100 East Third Street, for a 
temporary Class "B" (picnic) license to sell fermented malt beverages and 
wine at 100 East Third Street on Saturday, November 2, 2019, as part of a 
trivia night.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

12. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Airport Commission, 
Board of Public Works, Health & Safety Committee, Library Board, Merrill 
Enrichment Center Committee, Parks & Recreation Commission, 
Redevelopment Authority and Water & Sewage Disposal Committee.   

13. Ordinances: 

1. None.   

14. Resolutions: 

1. An Initial Resolution Authorizing $730,000 General Obligation Bonds for 
Street Improvement Projects.   

2. An Initial Resolution Authorizing $190,000 General Obligation Bonds for Park 
and Public Grounds Projects.   

3. An Initial Resolution Authorizing $25,000 General Obligation Bonds for a 
Parking Lot.   

4. An Initial Resolution Authorizing $125,000 General Obligation Bonds for 
Community Development Projects in Tax Increment Districts.   

5. An Initial Resolution Authorizing $235,000 General Obligation Bonds for 
Sewerage Projects.   

6. An Initial Resolution Authorizing $175,000 General Obligation Bonds for 
Libraries.   

7. An Initial Resolution Authorizing $335,000 General Obligation Bonds for 
Water System Projects.   

8. An Initial Resolution Authorizing $225,000 General Obligation Bonds for 
Constructing a Building for the Housing of Machinery and Equipment.   



Agenda Common Council Monday September 9, 2019 

9. A Resolution Directing Publication of Notice to Electors Relating to Bond 
Issues.   

10. A Resolution Providing for the Sale of Not to Exceed $2,040,000 General 
Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds.   

11. A Resolution authorizing a Development Agreement by and between the City 
and Ryan Ott Development and Construction LLC.  The Redevelopment 
Authority recommends approval.  

12. A Resolution authorizing a Development Agreement by and between the City 
and Merrill Pine Ridge LLC.  The Redevelopment Authority recommends 
approval.  

13. A Resolution honoring Dave Sukow for his extended service and great 
contribution to the City of Merrill.   

15. Mayor's Communications 

16. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

rs
 o

f 
In

te
n

t 
D

6 
A

ld
er

p
er

so
n

  (
44

65
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 c
an

d
id

at
es

 t
o

 f
ill

 v
ac

an
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
6 

se
at

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

rs
 o

f 
In

te
n

t 
D

6 
A

ld
er

p
er

so
n

  (
44

65
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 c
an

d
id

at
es

 t
o

 f
ill

 v
ac

an
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
6 

se
at

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

rs
 o

f 
In

te
n

t 
D

6 
A

ld
er

p
er

so
n

  (
44

65
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 c
an

d
id

at
es

 t
o

 f
ill

 v
ac

an
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
6 

se
at

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

rs
 o

f 
In

te
n

t 
D

6 
A

ld
er

p
er

so
n

  (
44

65
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 c
an

d
id

at
es

 t
o

 f
ill

 v
ac

an
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
6 

se
at

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

rs
 o

f 
In

te
n

t 
D

6 
A

ld
er

p
er

so
n

  (
44

65
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 c
an

d
id

at
es

 t
o

 f
ill

 v
ac

an
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
6 

se
at

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

rs
 o

f 
In

te
n

t 
D

6 
A

ld
er

p
er

so
n

  (
44

65
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 c
an

d
id

at
es

 t
o

 f
ill

 v
ac

an
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
6 

se
at

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

rs
 o

f 
In

te
n

t 
D

6 
A

ld
er

p
er

so
n

  (
44

65
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 c
an

d
id

at
es

 t
o

 f
ill

 v
ac

an
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
6 

se
at

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

rs
 o

f 
In

te
n

t 
D

6 
A

ld
er

p
er

so
n

  (
44

65
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 c
an

d
id

at
es

 t
o

 f
ill

 v
ac

an
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
6 

se
at

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

rs
 o

f 
In

te
n

t 
D

6 
A

ld
er

p
er

so
n

  (
44

65
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 c
an

d
id

at
es

 t
o

 f
ill

 v
ac

an
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
6 

se
at

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

rs
 o

f 
In

te
n

t 
D

6 
A

ld
er

p
er

so
n

  (
44

65
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 c
an

d
id

at
es

 t
o

 f
ill

 v
ac

an
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
6 

se
at

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

rs
 o

f 
In

te
n

t 
D

6 
A

ld
er

p
er

so
n

  (
44

65
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 c
an

d
id

at
es

 t
o

 f
ill

 v
ac

an
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
6 

se
at

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

rs
 o

f 
In

te
n

t 
D

6 
A

ld
er

p
er

so
n

  (
44

65
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 c
an

d
id

at
es

 t
o

 f
ill

 v
ac

an
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
6 

se
at

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

rs
 o

f 
In

te
n

t 
D

6 
A

ld
er

p
er

so
n

  (
44

65
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 c
an

d
id

at
es

 t
o

 f
ill

 v
ac

an
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
6 

se
at

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

rs
 o

f 
In

te
n

t 
D

6 
A

ld
er

p
er

so
n

  (
44

65
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 c
an

d
id

at
es

 t
o

 f
ill

 v
ac

an
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
6 

se
at

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

rs
 o

f 
In

te
n

t 
D

6 
A

ld
er

p
er

so
n

  (
44

65
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 c
an

d
id

at
es

 t
o

 f
ill

 v
ac

an
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
6 

se
at

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

rs
 o

f 
In

te
n

t 
D

6 
A

ld
er

p
er

so
n

  (
44

65
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 c
an

d
id

at
es

 t
o

 f
ill

 v
ac

an
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
6 

se
at

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

rs
 o

f 
In

te
n

t 
D

6 
A

ld
er

p
er

so
n

  (
44

65
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 c
an

d
id

at
es

 t
o

 f
ill

 v
ac

an
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
6 

se
at

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

rs
 o

f 
In

te
n

t 
D

6 
A

ld
er

p
er

so
n

  (
44

65
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 c
an

d
id

at
es

 t
o

 f
ill

 v
ac

an
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
6 

se
at

)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

it
h

d
ra

w
l -

 6
th

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

an
d

id
at

e 
- 

T
o

d
d

 N
o

fs
in

g
er

  (
44

65
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 c
an

d
id

at
es

 t
o

 f
ill

 v
ac

an
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
6 

se
at

)



CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

MINUTES ● TUESDAY AUGUST 13, 2019 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday August 13, 2019 

1. Call to Order 

Mayor Woellner called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.  
Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Paul Russell Alderperson - First District Present  

Steve Hass Alderperson - Second District  Present  

Rick Blake Alderperson - Third District  Excused  

Steve Osness Alderperson - Fourth District  Present  

John M. Van Lieshout Alderperson - Fifth District  Present  

Rob Norton Alderperson - Seventh District Present  

Steve Sabatke Alderperson - Eighth District  Present  

Derek Woellner Mayor  Present  

 

2. Silent Prayer 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

Nathan Meyer reported that he was disappointed with both “sides” involved in the recent 

recall election. He was disappointed that none of the “challengers” appeared at the 

candidate forum.  

 

Vicki Lindstrom responded that she was glad that the recall “challengers” opted not to attend 

the forum. In her opinion, the questions asked at the forum were “biased”. 

 

LaDonna Fermanich congratulated Alderman Sabatke on his election to the Common 

Council. She urged all Common Council members to remember that they represent the 

people. She also voiced her concerns related to a potential conflict of interest created if both 

Alderman Russell and Alderman Blake serve on the Personnel and Finance Committee.  

 

Alderman Russell replied that he has sought and received legal opinions that there is no 

conflict of interest on the issue raised by LaDonna Fermanich.  

 

Gail Curren stated that she has submitted an e-mail to Mayor Woellner regarding pending 

mayoral appointments and was curious as to why she has not yet received a reply.  

 

Mayor Woellner replied that he was waiting for the final results of the mayoral appointments 

before responding to Gail Curren’s e-mail.    

6. Community Update: 

1. Church Mutual President and CEO Rich Poirier   

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

08
-1

3 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

44
30

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
u

g
u

st
 1

3,
 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday August 13, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday August 13, 2019 

Mayor Woellner announced that, due to a conflict, Rich Poirier was unable to attend the 
meeting to make a presentation.  
 
Mayor Woellner then gave a verbal introduction to the new agenda section called 
“Community Update”. He explained that, at every monthly Common Council meeting, a 
Merrill business will be invited to give a presentation related to their business.     

7. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of July 9, 2019 Common Council meeting   

Motion (Norton/Hass) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

8. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending July 31, 2019   

Motion (Norton/Osness) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

9. Communications and Petitions: 

1. Consider claim filed by Dana Hahn for damages sustained as the result of a 
rock hitting a vehicle during lawn mowing at 1206 West First Street on June 
10, 2019.  The City's insurance carrier is recommending that this claim be 
disallowed. This recommendation is based on the fact that an investigation 
revealed no negligence on behalf of the City.  

Motion (Norton/Hass) to disallow the claim.  

RESULT: DISALLOWED 

10. General agenda items: 

1. Schedule dates, times and locations for strategic planning sessions   

Mike Ravn, who has agreed to facilitate the upcoming strategic planning sessions, 
provided a verbal introduction to the sessions. He explained that he will compile the 
“schedules” submitted by the alderpersons and then prepare a sessions schedule.  
 
No action was necessary, requested or taken at this time.    

2. Schedule dates, times and locations for 2020 Budget meetings   

The schedule for proposed 2020 budget meetings was in the meeting packet. 

 

The schedule currently calls for Committee of the Whole budget meetings on September 

3rd, September 24th, October 1st, October 8th and October 16th
. 

 

Review of the schedule will continue and revisions will be made as necessary. No action 

was taken at this time. 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

08
-1

3 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

44
30

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
u

g
u

st
 1

3,
 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday August 13, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday August 13, 2019 

3. Consider options for filling vacant Sixth District aldermanic seat, and establish 
any necessary timetables related to filling the vacancy.   

Information was in the meeting packet.  
 
There are four options available to address the vacancy created by the recent 
resignation of Dave Sukow. The options are as follows: 
 

1. Allow the seat to remain vacant until the April, 2020 election  
2. Have the Common Council appoint a successor to serve the remainder of the term until 

the April, 2020 election 
3. Have the Common Council appoint a successor and then hold a special election to elect 

someone to serve the remainder of the term. 
4. Just hold a special election to elect someone to serve the remainder of the term   

 
After discussion, it was agreed that the City should choose option #2. Letters of intent 
will be accepted from qualified candidates who want to be considered for the vacant 
seat. Procedures and the timetable will be similar to the ones used in 2018 to fill two 
vacancies created by resignations. No formal action was taken.    

11. Board of Public Works:  

1. Consider request from Pat Buckett, for the City of Merrill to furnish a Quit 
Claim Deed to Patrick W. Buckett and Kazuko M. Buckett, husband and wife, 
to extinguish any and all rights the City of Merrill has or had to overflow land 
in Assessor's Plat 242 in the City of Merrill.  Alderman Hass is bringing this 
request directly to the Common Council.  

Information was in the meeting packet. 
 
Motion (Hass/Osness) to approve the request as submitted.  
 
City Attorney Hayden requested that no action be taken at this time, in order to allow 
time to conduct necessary title research. Mayor Woellner agreed with City Attorney 
Hayden.  
 
Pat Buckett was granted floor privileges and gave a presentation related to his request.  
 
A roll call vote on the motion was requested.  
 
Motion to approve the request, as submitted, carried 5-1 on roll call vote. Voting No - 
Alderman Norton.   

2. Consider bids on replacing three rooftop HVAC units at the T.B. Scott Free 
Library.  Mayor Woellner is bringing these bids directly to the Common 
Council.  

Facilities Maintenance Manager Wszalek reported that three of the four bidders were 
invited to attend the meeting to provide input and answer questions. The bidders were 
then granted floor privileges.  
 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

08
-1

3 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

44
30

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
u

g
u

st
 1

3,
 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday August 13, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday August 13, 2019 

Motion (Osness/Sabatke) refer back to the Board of Public Works and seek bids on only 
one unit. After discussion, Osness requested that he be allowed to withdraw his motion. 
Without objection, it was so ordered.  
 
Motion (Norton/Russell) to approve the bid of $134,532 from Complete Control Inc.  
 
A roll call vote was requested.  
 
Motion carried 4-2 on roll call vote. Voting No - Alderman Osness and Alderman 
Sabatke.   

3. Consider proposals for the installation of metal siding and the replacement of 
steel exterior doors at the City Garage, 315 East First Street.  Mayor Woellner 
is bringing this agenda item directly to the Common Council. Proposals are 
due August 12th and will be presented at the meeting for consideration.   

The bids were presented at the meeting. Two bids were received.   
 
Motion (Norton/Russell) to approve the low bid of $139,471 from Kimmon's Roofing.  
 
A roll call vote was requested.  
 
Motion carried 5-1 on roll call vote. Voting No - Alderman Russell.    

12. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Application from Applegreen Midwest, LLC, Gail Closser, Agent, for a Class 
"A" (beer) and a "Class A" (liquor) license for Holiday #71, 702 North Center 
Avenue, effective August 14, 2019.  The Health and Safety Committee 
recommends approval.  

Motion (Van Lieshout/Osness) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

2. Applications from the Lincoln County Fair Association for five temporary Class 
"B' (picnic) licenses to sell fermented malt beverages at the Alumni Tent, the 
VFW stand and the Eagle's stand (all at the Merrill Festival Grounds) during 
the Lincoln County Free Fair, August 14-August 18, 2019.  The Health and 
Safety Committee recommends approval.  

Motion (Hass/Norton) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

3. Application from Fraternal Order of Eagles for a temporary Class "B" (picnic) 
license to sell fermented beverages in the Eagle's Fair Stand at the Merrill 
Festival Grounds during the Labor Day Celebration on September 2, 2019.  
Alderman Hass is bringing this application directly to the Common Council.  

Motion (Hass/Russell) to approve.  

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

08
-1

3 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

44
30

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
u

g
u

st
 1

3,
 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday August 13, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday August 13, 2019 

RESULT: APPROVED 

13. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Board of Public 
Works, Festival Grounds Committee, Health & Safety Committee, Library 
Board, Merrill Enrichment Center Committee, Parks & Recreation 
Commission, Personnel & Finance Committee, Redevelopment Authority, 
Transit Commission and Water & Sewage Disposal Committee.   

Motion (Norton/Van Lieshout) to place on file.  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

14. Mayor's Appointments: 

 Alderman Hass to the Health & Safety Committee (Chairperson), replacing 
former Alderman Sukow   

 Alderman Sabatke to the Board of Public Works, replacing Alderman Hass   

 Alderman Blake to the Personnel and Finance Committee, replacing former 
Alderman Meehean   

 Alderman Sabatke to the Redevelopment Authority, replacing former 
Alderman Meehean   

 Alderman Sabatke to the Historic Preservation Committee, replacing former 
Alderman Sukow   

 Alderman Sabatke to the Festival Grounds Committee, replacing former 
Alderman Meehean   

 Alderman Russell to the Community Development Committee, replacing 
former Alderman Meehean   

 Dan Koblitz to the Redevelopment Authority, replacing Jill Laufenberg 
(resigned), term to expire September of 2023.   

Motion (Norton/Hass) to approve all the appointments as submitted.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

15. Ordinances: 

1. An Ordinance amending Code of Ordinances Chapter 36, Article II, Division 
6, Section 36-171 to remove Champagne Street as a designated truck route 
(Ordinance #2019-05).   

City Attorney Hayden gave the ordinance a first reading. 
 
Motion (Norton/Van Lieshout) to suspend the rules and give the ordinance a second 
reading and a third reading by title only. Carried.  
 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

08
-1

3 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

44
30

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
u

g
u

st
 1

3,
 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday August 13, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday August 13, 2019 

City Attorney Hayden gave the ordinance a second reading and a third reading by title 
only.  

RESULT: APPROVED [6 TO 0] 

MOVER: Rob Norton, Alderperson - Seventh District 

SECONDER: John M. Van Lieshout, Alderperson - Fifth District  

AYES: Russell, Hass, Osness, Van Lieshout, Norton, Sabatke 

EXCUSED: Blake 

16. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution honoring Tim Meehean for his extended service and great 
contribution to the City of Merrill (Resolution #2605).   

WHEREAS, Tim Meehean completed his term as Eighth District Alderperson of 
the City of Merrill on July 26, 2019; and, 

 
WHEREAS, Tim Meehean has served as an alderperson for the City of Merrill 

since April 15, 2014 and Library Board Member for 24 years; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the personal commitment and unselfish dedication and effort Tim 

Meehean has put forth has contributed greatly to the new development, progress and 
stability of the City of Merrill; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Merrill offers a solid and stable community environment 

for all of its citizens in part because of Tim Meehean’s dedicated service; and, 
 
WHEREAS Tim Meehean’s knowledge, experience, and hard work will be 

missed at the Merrill City Hall; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 13th day of August, 2019, that the Common 
Council, and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep appreciation the 
dedicated and faithful service Tim Meehean has given to the City of Merrill and 
commend him for those years of service. 

 
Motion (Common Council/Common Council) to approve. 

RESULT: APPROVED 

17. Mayor's Communications 

Mayor Woellner reported that the Merrill Recall Committee has submitted a check to the City 
for $1,600. He noted that no individual or group can be forced to pay for elections.  
 
The Lincoln County Free Fair is scheduled for August 14-18. 

18. Adjournment 

Motion (Norton/Osness) to adjourn. Carried. Adjourned at 8:25 P.M.  

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

08
-1

3 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

44
30

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
u

g
u

st
 1

3,
 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
9 

 (
44

40
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



CITY OF MERRILL 
   Office of the City Attorney 
     
     Thomas N. Hayden, City Attorney 

           1004 East First Street • Merrill, Wisconsin • 54452 
                Phone (715) 539-3510 • FAX (715) 536-0514 
                       e-mail: tom.hayden@ci.merrill.wi.us 

  M E M O R A N D U M  

 

“Focusing on the Future” 
An equal opportunity/affirmative action employer. 

 

DATE: September 5, 2019 

TO: Mayor Woellner, Dave Johnson, Bill Heideman, Kathy Unertl, 
Kathy Seubert 

FROM: City Attorney Thomas N. Hayden 

RE: Official City Newspaper 

 

 

Due to discontinuation of the Merrill Courier (current official City newspaper), and recognizing 
that publication of City ordinances, notices, and other legal matters is of vital concern to the 
City of Merrill, City staff recommends that, pending further action, any newspaper publications 
and/or internet postings of notices shall be done at the direction of the City Clerk in accordance 
with appropriate statutes and regulations. Mayor Woellner will be bringing this directly to the 
Common Council. 
 

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
t 

o
n

 t
em

p
o

ra
ry

 p
u

b
lis

h
in

g
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

  (
44

66
 :

 T
em

p
o

ra
ry

 p
o

lic
y 

o
n

 n
o

ti
ce

s 
p

u
b

lis
h

in
g

)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

h
e 

H
au

n
te

d
 S

aw
m

ill
 -

 S
tr

ee
t 

U
se

  (
43

86
 :

 S
tr

ee
t 

U
se

 P
er

m
it

 a
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 f

ro
m

 H
au

n
te

d
 S

aw
m

ill
l f

o
r 

h
au

n
te

d
 h

o
u

se
)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

h
e 

H
au

n
te

d
 S

aw
m

ill
 -

 S
tr

ee
t 

U
se

  (
43

86
 :

 S
tr

ee
t 

U
se

 P
er

m
it

 a
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 f

ro
m

 H
au

n
te

d
 S

aw
m

ill
l f

o
r 

h
au

n
te

d
 h

o
u

se
)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

o
lla

r 
G

en
er

al
 L

iq
u

o
r 

L
ic

en
se

  (
44

16
 :

 C
la

ss
 A

 li
ce

n
se

s 
fo

r 
D

o
lla

r 
G

en
er

al
 S

to
re

)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

o
lla

r 
G

en
er

al
 L

iq
u

o
r 

L
ic

en
se

  (
44

16
 :

 C
la

ss
 A

 li
ce

n
se

s 
fo

r 
D

o
lla

r 
G

en
er

al
 S

to
re

)



11.2.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y 
P

ic
n

ic
 L

ic
en

se
 -

 G
L

C
W

 F
al

l B
ra

w
l  

(4
42

6 
: 

P
ic

n
ic

 li
ce

n
se

 f
o

r 
M

H
S

 -
 W

re
st

lin
g

 E
ve

n
t)



11.3.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y 
P

ic
n

ic
 L

ic
en

se
 -

 T
ri

vi
a 

N
ig

h
t 

 (
44

27
 :

 P
ic

n
ic

 L
ic

en
se

 f
o

r 
M

H
S

 -
 T

ri
vi

a 
N

ig
h

t)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

44
41

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

44
41

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

44
41

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

44
41

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

44
41

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

44
41

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

44
41

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

44
41

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

44
41

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

44
41

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

44
41

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

44
41

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

44
41

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

44
41

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

44
41

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

44
41

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

44
41

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

44
41

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

44
41

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

44
41

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

44
41

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

44
41

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



Merrill Committee of the Whole
2019 Borrowing Discussion
September 3, 2019

14.1.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

-E
h

le
rs

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 2

01
9-

09
-0

3 
 (

44
70

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 #
1:

 A
u

th
o

ri
ze

 $
73

0,
00

0 
G

O



• Current Profile
• G.O. Borrowing Capacity
• Levy for Debt Service

• 2019 Capital Projects Financing
• Projects
• Preliminary Debt Issues and Sizing
• Impact Scenarios

• Calendar

Discussion Items

9/3/2019 2

14.1.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

-E
h

le
rs

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 2

01
9-

09
-0

3 
 (

44
70

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 #
1:

 A
u

th
o

ri
ze

 $
73

0,
00

0 
G

O



Current Profile – G.O. Borrowing Capacity

9/3/2019 3

• G.O. Borrowing limited to 5% of total equalized value
• Jan. 1, 2019 EV: $445,844,400
• Borrowing Capacity: $22,294,220
• Available Capacity: $6,361,786 (29%)

• City has typically used G.O. debt for projects, including public 
infrastructure, utilities and economic development (TIDs)

• Use revenues from non-levy sources to reduce amount of levy for 
G.O. debt service

• Retiring ~$1.3MM – $1.4MM in principal through 2026 fiscal year

14.1.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

-E
h

le
rs

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 2

01
9-

09
-0

3 
 (

44
70

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 #
1:

 A
u

th
o

ri
ze

 $
73

0,
00

0 
G

O



Current Profile – Levy for G.O. Debt Service

9/3/2019 4

4.09

3.74 3.70
3.68 3.65

3.29 3.31 3.26

2.30

1.93

1.60

1.58
1.47

1.48
1.50

0.80

0.79

0.79

0.40

0.18
0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

4.00

4.50

$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

$1,400,000

$1,600,000

$1,800,000

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038

City's Tax Levy for Debt Service

General Fund Debt Service Mill Rate

14.1.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

-E
h

le
rs

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 2

01
9-

09
-0

3 
 (

44
70

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 #
1:

 A
u

th
o

ri
ze

 $
73

0,
00

0 
G

O



2019 Capital Projects and Financing Needs

9/3/2019 5

Costs Notes Bonds Authorization Project Amount
Streets Seal Coating $55,000 $55,000
Streets M2019-03 - Jackson St. & Cleveland St. $300,000 $300,000
Streets Grader Replacement $225,000 $225,000
Streets Pneumatic Roller New Unit - Used $75,000 $75,000
Streets Garage Rehab Exterior (Windows/Walls) $200,000 $200,000

Streets $855,000
Parks Smith Center Dehumidifiers $65,000 $65,000
Parks Athletic Park Parking Lot - Curb & paving $50,000 $50,000
Parks Athletic Park Tuckpointing-Historical Walls $20,000 $20,000
Parks Pickup/Plow Truck Replacement  $35,000 $35,000

Parks $170,000
Fire Parking Lot Curb, paving, and lighting $20,000 $20,000

Parking Lot $20,000
IT Fiber Network City - Phase 2 $150,000 $150,000
Police Radio Repeater Replacement (1994 Unit) $16,200 $16,200

City Hall Chillers Replacements (1993 Units) $85,000 $85,000

Library Control Valves Replacements (2001) $25,000 $25,000
Library Roof Top HVAC Replacements (2001 Units) $135,000 $135,000

Library $160,000
Water Carryover 2018-04 - E. 2nd St. & surrounding $150,000 $150,000
Water M2019-03 - Jackson St. & Cleveland St. $175,000 $175,000

Water $325,000
Sewer Carryover 2018-04 - E. 2nd St. & surrounding $125,000 $125,000
Sewer M2019-03 - Jackson St. & Cleveland St. $100,000 $100,000

Sewerage $225,000
TID No. 12 Infrastructure - Logan St./E. 6th St. $125,000 $125,000

Community Dev. $125,000
TOTALS $2,131,200 $251,200 $1,880,000 $1,880,000

TID No. 3 Infrastructure Projects Including:
  M2019-01 E. Main St., Sidewalk, River Bend Trail $1,100,000
  Thielman Street Streetlighting $55,000
  E. 2nd St. - Merrill Festival Grounds $75,000
  M2019-04 E. Main St./Logan Ave./Sturdevant St. $520,000
  Land Purchase - RDA $150,000

Total $1,900,000

14.1.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

-E
h

le
rs

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 2

01
9-

09
-0

3 
 (

44
70

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 #
1:

 A
u

th
o

ri
ze

 $
73

0,
00

0 
G

O



2019 Capital Projects and Financing Needs

9/3/2019 6

• Preliminary Finance Plan & Approximate $ Debt Issues
• $257,000 G.O. Promissory Note, Series 2019
• $2,040,000 G.O. Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2019
• $1,925,000 Tax Increment Revenue Bonds, Series 2019 (TID 3)

• G.O. Note – 10 years, level payments
• G.O. Bonds – 20 years, structured payments

• Levy – wraps around Notes (options follow)
• Water: $335,000 (20 years, level payments)
• Sewer: $230,000 (20 years, level payments)
• TID 12: $130,000 (2037 final maturity, level payments)

• TIRB – 2026 final maturity, level payments

14.1.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

-E
h

le
rs

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 2

01
9-

09
-0

3 
 (

44
70

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 #
1:

 A
u

th
o

ri
ze

 $
73

0,
00

0 
G

O



Impacts and Scenarios

9/3/2019 7

• G.O. Borrowing Capacity
• $4,064,000 remaining (18%)
• Back to 50% by 2024 based on scheduled principal payments

• Utilities are self-supporting
• TID 12 generating sufficient revenues to pay debt service
• Levy impact

• Decisions can be made and debt structured in relation to anticipated tax 
impact

14.1.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

-E
h

le
rs

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 2

01
9-

09
-0

3 
 (

44
70

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 #
1:

 A
u

th
o

ri
ze

 $
73

0,
00

0 
G

O



Levy Impact 1
Bonds Wrapped Around Note to Achieve Total Level Annual Levy

9/3/2019 8

4.09
3.98 3.95

3.92 3.90

3.52 3.55 3.50

2.55

2.18

1.84

1.82
1.72

1.73
1.74

1.04

1.03

1.03

0.64

0.42
0.23

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

4.00

4.50

$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

$1,400,000

$1,600,000

$1,800,000

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038

City's Tax Levy for Debt Service
With 2019 Issues  ‐ Bond Structured  Around Notes for Level Total Debt Service

General Fund Debt Service Mill Rate

14.1.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

-E
h

le
rs

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 2

01
9-

09
-0

3 
 (

44
70

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 #
1:

 A
u

th
o

ri
ze

 $
73

0,
00

0 
G

O



9/3/2019 9

Levy Impact 2
Bonds Structured with Capitalized Interest to Reduce Levy Impact

4.09

3.82 3.78
3.75

3.81

3.45
3.65 3.60

2.64

2.28

1.94

1.84
1.73

1.75
1.77

1.08

1.08

1.09

0.68

0.47
0.28

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

4.00

4.50

$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

$1,400,000

$1,600,000

$1,800,000

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038

City's Tax Levy for Debt Service
With 2019 Issues  ‐ Bond Structured  Around Notes, with Capitalized  Interest

General Fund Debt Service Mill Rate

2019 4.09 4.09
2020 3.98 3.82
2021 3.95 3.78
2022 3.92 3.75
2023 3.90 3.81
2024 3.52 3.45
2025 3.55 3.65
2026 3.50 3.60
2027 2.55 2.64
2028 2.18 2.28
2029 1.84 1.94
2030 1.82 1.84
2031 1.72 1.73
2032 1.74 1.75
2033 1.74 1.77
2034 1.04 1.08
2035 1.03 1.08
2036 1.03 1.09
2037 0.64 0.68
2038 0.42 0.47
2039 0.23 0.28

COMPARISON

14.1.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

-E
h

le
rs

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 2

01
9-

09
-0

3 
 (

44
70

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 #
1:

 A
u

th
o

ri
ze

 $
73

0,
00

0 
G

O



TID 3 Impact

9/3/2019 10

TID No. 3

District Classification Mixed-Use
Creation Year 2005
Creation Date 9/13/2005
End of Expenditure Period 9/13/2020 2018 Audit
Maximum Life of District (Final Year) 9/13/2025 Cash Balance: 553,863        
Final Revenue Year 2026

Expenses
PROJECTED

2016B 2017A 2018 2019
Total $4,095,000 $1,561,000 $1,724,000 $1,925,000 Total

Construction Valuation Revenue New TID Value Projected Other Projected G.O. Tax Inc. Tax Inc. Tax Inc. Transfer to Transfer to Transfer to Admin. Other Projected Annual Cumulative
Year Year Year Valuation Increment Tax Rate Tax Revenue Revenues Revenue Bonds Rev. Bond Rev. Bond Rev. Bond TID No. 6 TID No. 7 TID No. 8 Expenses Expenses Expenses Balance Balance
2017 2018 2019 -                   21,919,900    31.08 681,175        -                   681,175        58,834          200,055        249,653        1,500            -                   510,042        171,133        724,996        
2018 2019 2020 -                   29,654,200    31.08 921,524        -                   921,524        57,814          199,412        250,585        313,760        1,500            -                   823,072        98,452          823,448        
2019 2020 2021 -                   29,654,200    31.08 921,524        -                   921,524        54,899          199,653        249,690        314,555        1,500            -                   820,297        101,227        924,675        
2020 2021 2022 -                   29,654,200    31.08 921,524        -                   921,524        54,383          199,747        250,585        313,595        1,500            -                   819,810        101,714        1,026,389     
2021 2022 2023 -                   29,654,200    31.08 921,524        -                   921,524        53,866          199,696        250,200        314,355        1,500            -                   819,617        101,907        1,128,296     
2022 2023 2024 -                   29,654,200    31.08 921,524        -                   921,524        58,825          199,498        250,570        313,765        1,500            -                   824,158        97,366          1,225,662     
2023 2024 2025 -                   29,654,200    31.08 921,524        -                   921,524        57,778          199,154        250,660        313,860        1,500            -                   822,953        98,571          1,324,233     
2024 2025 2026 -                   29,654,200    31.08 921,524        -                   921,524        56,737          199,665        250,470        313,605        1,500            -                   821,977        99,547          1,423,781     

YEAR REVENUE BALANCE

14.1.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

-E
h

le
rs

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 2

01
9-

09
-0

3 
 (

44
70

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 #
1:

 A
u

th
o

ri
ze

 $
73

0,
00

0 
G

O



Calendar

9/3/2019 11

• September 3 Committee of the Whole – Preliminary Discussion

• September 10 Council considers initial resolutions

• October TBD Debt sales and award consideration
• G.O. Note
• G.O. Bonds
• Tax Increment Revenue Bonds

• Late October Closing – all issues

14.1.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

-E
h

le
rs

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 2

01
9-

09
-0

3 
 (

44
70

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 #
1:

 A
u

th
o

ri
ze

 $
73

0,
00

0 
G

O



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING $730,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 
FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, 

Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, 
general obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $730,000 for the public purpose of 
paying the cost of street improvement projects. 

 
 
Recommended by:                 CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Moved:________________________ ______________________________ 
      Derek Woellner 
      Mayor 
 
 
Passed:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William N. Heideman 
      City Clerk 
 
 
 

14.1.b

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
 $

73
0.

00
0 

fo
r 

S
tr

ee
t 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

 (
44

70
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 #

1:
 A

u
th

o
ri

ze
 $

73
0,

00
0 

G
O

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 f

o
r 

S
tr

ee
t



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING $190,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 
FOR PARKS AND PUBLIC GROUNDS PROJECTS 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, 

Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, 
general obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $190,000 for the public purpose of 
paying the cost of parks and public grounds projects. 

 
 
Recommended by:      CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Moved:________________________ ______________________________ 
      Derek Woellner 
      Mayor 
 
 
Passed:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William N. Heideman 
      City Clerk 
 
 
 

14.2.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
 $

19
0.

00
0 

fo
r 

P
ar

ks
  (

44
71

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 #
2:

 A
u

th
o

ri
zi

n
g

 $
19

0,
00

 G
O

 B
o

n
d

s 
fo

r 
P

ar
k 

an
d

 R
ec

.)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING $25,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 
FOR A PARKING LOT 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, 

Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, 
general obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $25,000 for the public purpose of 
paying the cost of a parking lot. 

 
 
Recommended by:                 CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Moved:________________________ ______________________________ 
      Derek Woellner 
      Mayor 
 
 
Passed:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William N. Heideman 
      City Clerk 
 
 
 

14.3.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 3
 $

25
,0

00
 f

o
r 

a 
P

ar
ki

n
g

 L
o

t 
 (

44
72

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 #
3:

 A
u

th
o

ri
zi

n
g

 $
25

,0
00

 G
O

 B
o

n
d

s 
fo

r 
a 

P
ar

ki
n

g
 L

o
t)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING $125,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 
FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS IN TAX INCERMENTAL DISTRICTS 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, 
Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, 
general obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $125,000 for the public purpose of 
providing financial assistance to community development projects under Section 
66.1105, Wisconsin Statues, by paying projects costs included in the project plan for the 
City’s Tax Incremental Districts. 

 
 
Recommended by:                 CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Moved:________________________ ______________________________ 
      Derek Woellner 
      Mayor 
 
 
Passed:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William N. Heideman 
      City Clerk 
 
 
 

14.4.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 4
 $

12
5,

00
0 

fo
r 

T
ID

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
 (

44
73

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 #
4:

 A
u

th
o

ri
zi

n
g

 $
12

5,
00

0 
G

O
 B

o
n

d
s 

fo
r 

T
ID

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING $235,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 
FOR SEWERAGE PROJECTS 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, 

Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, 
general obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $235,000 for the public purpose of 
paying the cost of sewerage projects. 

 
 
Recommended by:                 CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Moved:________________________ ______________________________ 
      Derek Woellner 
      Mayor 
 
 
Passed:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William N. Heideman 
      City Clerk 
 
 
 

14.5.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 5
 $

23
5,

00
0 

fo
r 

S
ew

er
ag

e 
 (

44
74

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 #
5:

 A
u

th
o

ri
zi

n
g

 $
23

5,
00

0 
G

O
 B

o
n

d
s 

fo
r 

S
ew

er
ag

e 
P

ro
je

ct
s)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING $175,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 
FOR LIBRARIES 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, 

Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, 
general obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $175,000 for the public purpose of 
paying the cost of libraries. 

 
 
Recommended by:                 CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Moved:________________________ ______________________________ 
      Derek Woellner 
      Mayor 
 
 
Passed:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William N. Heideman 
      City Clerk 
 
 
 

14.6.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 6
 $

17
5,

00
0 

fo
r 

L
ib

ra
ri

es
  (

44
75

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 #
6:

 A
u

th
o

ri
zi

n
g

 $
17

5,
00

0 
G

O
 B

o
n

d
s 

fo
r 

L
ib

ra
ri

es
)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING $335,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 
FOR WATER SYSTEM PROJECTS 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, 

Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, 
general obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $335,000 for the public purpose of 
paying the cost of water system projects. 

 
 
Recommended by:                 CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Moved:________________________ ______________________________ 
      Derek Woellner 
      Mayor 
 
 
Passed:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William N. Heideman 
      City Clerk 
 
 
 

14.7.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 7
 $

33
5,

00
0 

fo
r 

W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

 (
44

76
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 #

7:
 A

u
th

o
ri

zi
n

g
 $

33
5,

00
0 

G
O

 B
o

n
d

s 
fo

r 
W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING $225,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 
FOR CONSTRUCTING A BUILLDING FOR THE HOUSING OF MACHINERY AND 

EQUIPMENT 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, 
Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, 
general obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $225,000 for the public purpose of 
paying the cost of constructing a building for the housing of machinery and equipment. 

 
 
Recommended by:                 CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Moved:________________________ ______________________________ 
      Derek Woellner 
      Mayor 
 
 
Passed:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William N. Heideman 
      City Clerk 
 
 
 

14.8.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 8
 $

22
5,

00
0 

fo
r 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 M
ac

h
in

er
y 

 (
44

77
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 #

8:
 A

u
th

o
ri

zi
n

g
 $

22
5,

00
0 

G
O

 B
o

n
d

s 
fo

r 
S

to
ra

g
e 

B
u

ild
in

g
)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING PUBLICATION OF NOTICE TO ELECTORS RELATING 
TO BOND ISSUES 

 
WHEREAS, initial resolutions authorizing general obligation bonds have been 

adopted by the Common Council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin (the 
“City”) and it is now necessary that said initial resolutions be published to afford notice 
to the residents of the City of their adoption; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Clerk shall, within 15 days, 

publish a notice to the electors in substantially the form attached hereto in the official 
City newspaper as a class 1 notice under ch. 985, Wis. Stats. 

 
 
Recommended by:                 CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Moved:________________________ ______________________________ 
      Derek Woellner 
      Mayor 
 
 
Passed:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William N. Heideman 
      City Clerk 
 
 
 

14.9.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 9
 P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 o
f 

N
o

ti
ce

 t
o

 E
le

ct
o

rs
  (

44
78

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 #
9:

 D
ir

ec
ti

n
g

 P
u

b
lic

at
io

n
 o

f 
N

o
ti

ce
 t

o
 E

le
ct

o
rs

 R
el

at
in

g
 t

o
 B

o
n

d



QB\59315102.1 
 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF NOT TO EXCEED 
$2,040,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE BONDS 

 WHEREAS, the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin (the "City") has adopted 
initial resolutions (the "Initial Resolutions") authorizing the issuance of general obligation 
bonds for the following public purposes and in the following amounts:  
 

(a) $730,000 for street improvement projects;  
 

(b) $25,000 for a parking lot;  
 

(c) $190,000 for parks and public grounds projects; 
 

(d) $125,000 for providing financial assistance to community development 
projects; 

(e) $235,000 for sewerage projects; 

(f) $175,000 for library projects;  

(g) $335,000 for water system projects; and 

(h) $225,000 for constructing a building for the housing of machinery and 
equipment. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that the projects 
described in the Initial Resolutions are within the City's power to undertake and therefore 
serve a "public purpose" as that term is defined in Section 67.04(1)(b), Wisconsin Statutes; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City that: 
 
 Section 1.  Combination of Issues.  The issues referred to above are hereby 
combined into one issue of bonds designated "General Obligation Corporate Purpose 
Bonds" (the "Bonds") in an amount not to exceed $2,040,000 for the purposes above 
specified. 
 
 Section 2.  Sale of the Bonds.  The Common Council hereby authorizes and directs 
that the Bonds be offered for public sale.  At a subsequent meeting, the Common Council 
shall consider such bids for the Bonds as may have been received and take action thereon. 
 
 Section 3.  Notice of Sale.  The City Clerk (in consultation with Ehlers & Associates, 
Inc. ("Ehlers")) is hereby authorized and directed to cause the sale of the Bonds to be 
publicized at such times and in such manner as the City Clerk may determine and to cause 
copies of a complete Notice of Sale and other pertinent data to be forwarded to interested 
bidders as the City Clerk may determine. 
  

14.10.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

S
al

e 
o

f 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
44

79
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 #

10
: 

P
ro

vi
d

e 
fo

r 
S

al
e 

o
f 

$2
,0

40
,0

00
 G

O
 B

o
n

d
s)



 
 Section 4. Official Statement.  The City Clerk (in consultation with Ehlers) shall also 
cause an Official Statement to be prepared and distributed.  The appropriate City officials 
shall determine when the Official Statement is final for purposes of Securities and Exchange 
Commission Rule 15c2-12 and shall certify said Statement, such certification to constitute 
full authorization of such Statement under this resolution. 
 
 
Recommended by:      CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Derek Woellner 
        Mayor 
Moved:  _________________________ 
 
Passed:  _________________________              
        _____________________________ 
        William N. Heideman 
        City Clerk 

 
(SEAL) 

14.10.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

S
al

e 
o

f 
B

o
n

d
s 

 (
44

79
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 #

10
: 

P
ro

vi
d

e 
fo

r 
S

al
e 

o
f 

$2
,0

40
,0

00
 G

O
 B

o
n

d
s)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ____ 
           

   
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BY AND 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN AND                             
RYAN OTT DEVELOPMENT AND CONTRUCTION LLC 

 
WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Merrill created Tax 

Increment District (TID) No. 11 on May 10, 2016  and the development site is 
within TID No. 11; and, 

WHEREAS, Ryan Ott Development and Construction LLC has proposed 
construction of up to twelve new single-family homes through a phased 
construction timeframe; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill finds that the proposed development and 
the fulfillment of the items and conditions of the attached Development 
Agreement are in the vital and best interest of the City of Merrill, the Merrill 
Redevelopment Authority and City residents and serves a public purpose in 
accordance with State law; and, 

WHEREAS, additional property tax will be generated and new residential 
homes created from this development project; and, 

WHEREAS, Ryan Ott Development and Construction LLC has negotiated 
the development agreement to provide for transfer of property ownership of three 
lots on West St. Paul Street and an incentive payment not to exceed $30,000 to 
facilitate Phase 1 of the single-family home development project;. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 9th day of September, 2019, that 
the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to sign the development agreement by 
and between the City of Merrill and Ryan Ott Development and Construction LLC 
and to facilitate the implementation thereof. 

 

Recommended by:    
Redevelopment Authority (RDA) 
 
 
Moved:   

 
Passed:  

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 
 

14.11.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
11

 -
 O

tt
 S

in
g

le
-F

am
ily

 H
o

m
es

 P
h

as
e 

1 
 (

44
68

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

- 
R

ya
n

 O
tt

)



14.11.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
11

 -
 O

tt
 S

in
g

le
-F

am
ily

 H
o

m
es

 P
h

as
e 

1 
 (

44
68

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

- 
R

ya
n

 O
tt

)



14.11.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
11

 -
 O

tt
 S

in
g

le
-F

am
ily

 H
o

m
es

 P
h

as
e 

1 
 (

44
68

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

-



14.11.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
11

 -
 O

tt
 S

in
g

le
-F

am
ily

 H
o

m
es

 P
h

as
e 

1 
 (

44
68

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

-



14.11.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
11

 -
 O

tt
 S

in
g

le
-F

am
ily

 H
o

m
es

 P
h

as
e 

1 
 (

44
68

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

-



14.11.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
11

 -
 O

tt
 S

in
g

le
-F

am
ily

 H
o

m
es

 P
h

as
e 

1 
 (

44
68

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

- 
R

ya
n

 O
tt

)



14.11.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
11

 -
 O

tt
 S

in
g

le
-F

am
ily

 H
o

m
es

 P
h

as
e 

1 
 (

44
68

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

- 
R

ya
n

 O
tt

)



14.11.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
11

 -
 O

tt
 S

in
g

le
-F

am
ily

 H
o

m
es

 P
h

as
e 

1 
 (

44
68

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

- 
R

ya
n

 O
tt

)



14.11.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
11

 -
 O

tt
 S

in
g

le
-F

am
ily

 H
o

m
es

 P
h

as
e 

1 
 (

44
68

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

- 
R

ya
n

 O
tt

)



14.11.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
11

 -
 O

tt
 S

in
g

le
-F

am
ily

 H
o

m
es

 P
h

as
e 

1 
 (

44
68

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

- 
R

ya
n

 O
tt

)



14.11.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
11

 -
 O

tt
 S

in
g

le
-F

am
ily

 H
o

m
es

 P
h

as
e 

1 
 (

44
68

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

- 
R

ya
n

 O
tt

)



14.11.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
11

 -
 O

tt
 S

in
g

le
-F

am
ily

 H
o

m
es

 P
h

as
e 

1 
 (

44
68

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

- 
R

ya
n

 O
tt

)



14.11.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
11

 -
 O

tt
 S

in
g

le
-F

am
ily

 H
o

m
es

 P
h

as
e 

1 
 (

44
68

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

- 
R

ya
n

 O
tt

)



14.11.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
11

 -
 O

tt
 S

in
g

le
-F

am
ily

 H
o

m
es

 P
h

as
e 

1 
 (

44
68

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

- 
R

ya
n

 O
tt

)



14.11.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
11

 -
 O

tt
 S

in
g

le
-F

am
ily

 H
o

m
es

 P
h

as
e 

1 
 (

44
68

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

- 
R

ya
n

 O
tt

)



14.11.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
11

 -
 O

tt
 S

in
g

le
-F

am
ily

 H
o

m
es

 P
h

as
e 

1 
 (

44
68

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

-



14.11.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
11

 -
 O

tt
 S

in
g

le
-F

am
ily

 H
o

m
es

 P
h

as
e 

1 
 (

44
68

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

-



14.11.a

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
11

 -
 O

tt
 S

in
g

le
-F

am
ily

 H
o

m
es

 P
h

as
e 

1 
 (

44
68

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

-



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ____ 
        

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BY AND 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN AND                             
MERRILL PINE RIDGE LLC 

 
WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Merrill created Tax 

Increment District (TID) No. 3 on September 13, 2005 and the redevelopment 
site is within TID No. 3; and, 

WHEREAS, Merrill Pine Ridge LLC has proposed construction of a new 
restaurant; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill finds that the proposed development and 
the fulfillment of the items and conditions of the attached Development 
Agreement are in the vital and best interest of the City of Merrill, the Merrill 
Redevelopment Authority and City residents and serves a public purpose in 
accordance with State law; and, 

WHEREAS, additional property tax will be generated and new jobs 
created from this redevelopment project; and, 

WHEREAS, Merrill Pine Ridge LLC has negotiated the development 
agreement to provide for transfer of property ownership for $150,000 to facilitate 
the commercial development project; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 9th day of September, 2019, that 
the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to sign the development agreement by 
and between the City of Merrill and Merrill Pine Ridge LLC and to facilitate the 
implementation thereof. 

 

Recommended by:    
Redevelopment Authority (RDA) 
 
 
Moved:   

 
Passed:  

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 
 

14.12.a

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
3 

- 
P

in
e 

R
id

g
e 

R
es

ta
u

ra
n

t 
 (

44
69

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

er
n

t 
- 

P
in

e 
R

id
g

e 
R

es
ta

u
ra

n
t)



14.12.a

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
3 

- 
P

in
e 

R
id

g
e 

R
es

ta
u

ra
n

t 
 (

44
69

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

er
n

t 
- 

P
in

e 
R

id
g

e 
R

es
ta

u
ra

n
t)



14.12.a

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
3 

- 
P

in
e 

R
id

g
e 

R
es

ta
u

ra
n

t 
 (

44
69

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

er
n

t 
- 

P
in

e 
R

id
g

e 
R

es
ta

u
ra

n
t)



14.12.a

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
3 

- 
P

in
e 

R
id

g
e 

R
es

ta
u

ra
n

t 
 (

44
69

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

er
n

t 
- 

P
in

e 
R

id
g

e 
R

es
ta

u
ra

n
t)



14.12.a

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
3 

- 
P

in
e 

R
id

g
e 

R
es

ta
u

ra
n

t 
 (

44
69

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

er
n

t 
- 

P
in

e 
R

id
g

e 
R

es
ta

u
ra

n
t)



14.12.a

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
3 

- 
P

in
e 

R
id

g
e 

R
es

ta
u

ra
n

t 
 (

44
69

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

er
n

t 
- 

P
in

e 
R

id
g

e 
R

es
ta

u
ra

n
t)



14.12.a

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
3 

- 
P

in
e 

R
id

g
e 

R
es

ta
u

ra
n

t 
 (

44
69

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

er
n

t 
- 

P
in

e 
R

id
g

e 
R

es
ta

u
ra

n
t)



14.12.a

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
3 

- 
P

in
e 

R
id

g
e 

R
es

ta
u

ra
n

t 
 (

44
69

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

er
n

t 
- 

P
in

e 
R

id
g

e 
R

es
ta

u
ra

n
t)



14.12.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
3 

- 
P

in
e 

R
id

g
e 

R
es

ta
u

ra
n

t 
 (

44
69

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

er
n

t 
- 

P
in

e 
R

id
g

e 
R

es
ta

u
ra

n
t)



14.12.a

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
3 

- 
P

in
e 

R
id

g
e 

R
es

ta
u

ra
n

t 
 (

44
69

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

er
n

t 
- 

P
in

e 
R

id
g

e 
R

es
ta

u
ra

n
t)



14.12.a

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
3 

- 
P

in
e 

R
id

g
e 

R
es

ta
u

ra
n

t 
 (

44
69

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

er
n

t 
- 

P
in

e 
R

id
g

e



14.12.a

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
3 

- 
P

in
e 

R
id

g
e 

R
es

ta
u

ra
n

t 
 (

44
69

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

er
n

t 
- 

P
in

e 
R

id
g

e



 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A RESOLUTION HONORING DAVE SUKOW FOR HIS EXTENDED SERVICE 

AND GREAT CONTRIBUTION TO THE CITY OF MERRILL 
 

WHEREAS, Dave Sukow completed his term as Sixth District Alderperson 
of the City of Merrill on August 2, 2019; and, 

WHEREAS, Dave Sukow has served multiple terms as an alderperson for 
the City of Merrill from April 18, 2006 to April 17, 2012, and September 11, 2012 
to April 19, 2016, and April 17, 2018 to August 2, 2019; and, 

WHEREAS, the personal commitment and unselfish dedication and effort 
Dave Sukow has put forth has contributed greatly to the new development, 
progress and stability of the City of Merrill; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill offers a solid and stable community 
environment for all of its citizens in part because of Dave Sukow’s dedicated 
service; and, 

WHEREAS Dave Sukow’s knowledge, experience, and hard work will be 
missed at the Merrill City Hall; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 9th day of September, 2019, that the 
Common Council, and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep 
appreciation the dedicated and faithful service Dave Sukow has given to the City 
of Merrill and commend him for those years of service.  

Recommended by:  Common Council 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk

14.13.a

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 h
o

ro
ri

n
g

 D
av

e 
S

u
ko

w
  (

44
63

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 h
o

n
o

ri
n

g
 D

av
e 

S
u

ko
w

)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Invocation by Pastor William Hohman, New Testament Church 
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Roll Call
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Agenda item related to vacant District 6 aldermanic position:
	1. 4465 : Consider candidates to fill vacant District 6 seat
	a. Letters of Intent D6 Alderperson
	b. Withdrawl - 6th District Candidate - Todd Nofsinger

	2. 4467 : Oath of Office for Sixth District Alderperson

	7. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 4430 : Minutes of August 13, 2019 Common Council meeting
	a. 2019-08-13 Council Minutes


	8. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
	1. 4440 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending August 31, 2019
	a. Revenue & Expense Report - August 2019


	9. General agenda items:
	1. 4431 : Employee Years of Service Recognition
	4432 : Honor Jason Hendricks
	2. 4466 : Temporary policy on notices publishing
	a. Request on temporary publishing responsibility


	10. Board of Public Works: 
	1. 4386 : Street Use Permit application from Haunted Sawmilll for haunted house
	a. The Haunted Sawmill - Street Use


	11. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 4416 : Class A licenses for Dollar General Store
	a. Dollar General Liquor License

	2. 4426 : Picnic license for MHS - Wrestling Event
	a. Historical Society Picnic License - GLCW Fall Brawl

	3. 4427 : Picnic License for MHS - Trivia Night
	a. Historical Society Picnic License - Trivia Night


	12. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 4441 : File committee reports
	a. Committee Reports


	13. Ordinances:
	1. 4464 : None.

	14. Resolutions:
	1. 4470 : Resolution #1: Authorize $730,000 GO Borrowing for Street Improvement Projects
	a. Borrowing-Ehlers Overview 2019-09-03
	b. Resolution 1 $730.000 for Street Improvement Projects

	2. 4471 : Resolution #2: Authorizing $190,00 GO Bonds for Park and Rec.
	a. Resolution 2 $190.000 for Parks

	3. 4472 : Resolution #3: Authorizing $25,000 GO Bonds for a Parking Lot
	a. Resolution 3 $25,000 for a Parking Lot

	4. 4473 : Resolution #4: Authorizing $125,000 GO Bonds for TID Development
	a. Resolution 4 $125,000 for TID Projects

	5. 4474 : Resolution #5: Authorizing $235,000 GO Bonds for Sewerage Projects
	a. Resolution 5 $235,000 for Sewerage

	6. 4475 : Resolution #6: Authorizing $175,000 GO Bonds for Libraries
	a. Resolution 6 $175,000 for Libraries

	7. 4476 : Resolution #7: Authorizing $335,000 GO Bonds for Water System Projects
	a. Resolution 7 $335,000 for Water System Projects

	8. 4477 : Resolution #8: Authorizing $225,000 GO Bonds for Storage Building
	a. Resolution 8 $225,000 for Housing Machinery

	9. 4478 : Resolution #9: Directing Publication of Notice to Electors Relating to Bond Issues
	a. Resolution 9 Publication of Notice to Electors

	10. 4479 : Resolution #10: Provide for Sale of $2,040,000 GO Bonds
	a. Resolution 10 Sale of Bonds

	11. 4468 : Resolution on Development Agreement - Ryan Ott
	a. TID11 - Ott Single-Family Homes Phase 1

	12. 4469 : Resolution on Development Agreemernt - Pine Ridge Restaurant
	a. TID3 - Pine Ridge Restaurant

	13. 4463 : Resolution honoring Dave Sukow
	a. Resolution hororing Dave Sukow


	15. Mayor's Communications
	16. Adjournment

	Appendix
	6.1.a · Letters of Intent D6 Alderperson
	6.1.b · Withdrawl - 6th District Candidate - Todd Nofsinger
	7.1.a · 2019-08-13 Council Minutes
	8.1.a · Revenue & Expense Report - August 2019
	9.2.a · Request on temporary publishing responsibility
	10.1.a · The Haunted Sawmill - Street Use
	11.1.a · Dollar General Liquor License
	11.2.a · Historical Society Picnic License - GLCW Fall Brawl
	11.3.a · Historical Society Picnic License - Trivia Night
	12.1.a · Committee Reports
	14.1.a · Borrowing-Ehlers Overview 2019-09-03
	14.1.b · Resolution 1 $730.000 for Street Improvement Projects
	14.2.a · Resolution 2 $190.000 for Parks
	14.3.a · Resolution 3 $25,000 for a Parking Lot
	14.4.a · Resolution 4 $125,000 for TID Projects
	14.5.a · Resolution 5 $235,000 for Sewerage
	14.6.a · Resolution 6 $175,000 for Libraries
	14.7.a · Resolution 7 $335,000 for Water System Projects
	14.8.a · Resolution 8 $225,000 for Housing Machinery
	14.9.a · Resolution 9 Publication of Notice to Electors
	14.10.a · Resolution 10 Sale of Bonds
	14.11.a · TID11 - Ott Single-Family Homes Phase 1
	14.12.a · TID3 - Pine Ridge Restaurant
	14.13.a · Resolution hororing Dave Sukow


